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TO:  Chief Administrative Officer 

FROM:  SGT. P SIRMAN 

DATE:  May 5, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Monthly Activity Report – April 2022 

 
Statistics for March 
 
2x RCMP Meeting 
2x Residential Alarm 
2x Animal Control – Charge Laid   
3x Assist RCMP  
19x General Patrol North  
31x General Patrol Central  
21x General Patrol East  
6x Meetings Staff  
2x Building Bylaw Files 
1x Open Flame and fireworks bylaw file 
6x Criminal Code 

6x Assist outside agency  
1x Assist Candle Lake Fire  
 
20x Traffic Files  

- Open Liquor in vehicle  
- Open Cannabis in vehicle 
- Warn ASD 
- Transportation of dangerous goods  
- Speeding 
- Unsecure load  
- Weight and dimension inspection   

 
April - Highlights and notable incidents  

• Traffic Files involved vehicles underway on the roadway and found committing.  
• Candle Lake Special Constables made special patrols of the Lakeshore Drive area regarding 

break and enters 
• Easter joint forces check stop placed over 100 vehicles through on the long weekend. Alcohol 

consumption whilst driving was detected and dealt with.  
• Patrols of Industrial Drive have been increased   
• Posted Job for Seasonal CSO/Bylaw Officer (Sask. Jobs, Saskatchewan Municipal Enforcement 

Association, RCMP Veterans Association (6 different locations), Alberta Association of Community 
Peace Officers, Candle Lake Website, Indeed, Better Team and WOW Jobs)  

Priorities for Next Month 

• Fill seasonal position 
• CSOs are preparing for nice weather and all the excitement it brings 
• Preparations for May Long weekend are in progress  
• A focus on speeding and stop signs for the month of May 


